

CAROLINA GERLI

caro.gerli@hotmail.it | carolina.gerli2@unibo.it

+39 333 8100831

Perugia, 19/11/1992, Italian

CURRENT POSITION

Present - Nov 2021	Bologna, <i>Italy</i>	Alma Mater Studiorum - University of Bologna PhD in Political and Social Sciences Project: <i>AI Top-Down Applications to Tackle Public Procurement Corruption in the EU</i> Supervisor: Prof. Alice Mattoni
Present - Mar 2022	Oxford, <i>UK</i>	Europaem Scholars Programme - University of Oxford 3 rd cohort scholar Description: 2-years policy and leadership course coordinated by Oxford University. Multi-disciplinary, multi-university, and multi-locational, the Programme focuses on contemporary European policy. Locations: Oxford, Brussels/Leuven, Luxembourg, Lisbon, Bologna, Geneva, Helsinki, Berlin.

EDUCATION

2017-2014	Milan <i>Italy</i>	Bocconi University MSc Economics and Management of Public Administration and International Organizations Dissertation: <i>"Gender Equality, Corruption and the Effect of Gender Quotas: a Panel Data Analysis"</i> (awarded with Valeria Solesin Award 2017) Supervisor: Prof. Piero Stanig. Co-supervisor: Prof.ssa Paola Profeta Final grade: 109/110
2016-2015	Shanghai <i>China</i>	Fudan University Graduate Exchange Programme - Political Economy and International Relations in Asia
2014-2011	Milan <i>Italy</i>	Bocconi University BSc in Management and Business Administration Dissertation: <i>"The development of crowdfunding: record in the journalistic field"</i> . Supervisor: Prof. Severino Salvemini Final grade: 96/110
2014-2013	Budapest <i>Hungary</i>	Corvinus University Undergraduate Exchange Programme - Business Administration
2011-2006	Perugia <i>Italy</i>	Liceo Classico A. Mariotti High School Diploma in Humanities Final grade: 98/100

ADDITIONAL TRAINING

June 2022	Bologna, <i>Italy</i>	Summer School on Ethics and Safety in Political Studies Alma Mater Studiorum - University of Bologna Chair: Prof. Alice Mattoni and Dr. Ester Sigillò
May 2022	Krakow, <i>Poland</i>	UNA Europa Masterclass on AI & Society Jagiellonian University Chair: Prof. Michael Rovatsos

RESEARCH INTERESTS

Digital Government, AI, Corruption, Public Governance, Public Administration, Public Policy, China

AWARDS

Nov 2017	Milan <i>Italy</i>	Valeria Solesin Award 10 best Master theses at national level on gender equality Dissertation: " <i>Gender Equality, Corruption and the Effect of Gender Quotas: a Panel Data Analysis</i> " (ranked 7 th out of 10 winners)
-----------------	-----------------------	--

WORK EXPERIENCE

Sept 2021 – Sept 2017	Rome <i>Italy</i>	PwC Italy <i>Senior Associate (Sep 2021 – Jan 2021) – Public sector</i> <i>Associate (Dec 2020 – Mar 2018) – Public sector</i> <i>Intern (Feb 2018 – Sep 2017) – Public sector</i> Projects: Support to Italian Government and Public Administrations regarding digital transformation projects (Project Management, Business Process Reengineering)
Aug 2017 – Jun 2017	Milan <i>Italy</i>	AXA Italia <i>Intern – Corporate Strategy</i>
Oct 2016 – Jun 2016	Bangkok <i>Thailand</i>	United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (UNODC) <i>Intern – Anti-Corruption</i>
May 2016 – Jan 2016	Beijing <i>China</i>	Embassy of Italy in Beijing <i>Intern – Economic and Commercial Office</i>

LANGUAGES

- Italian *Native*
- English *C2 - Advanced (CAE, BEC Higher, IELTS, FCE)*
- Spanish *B2 – Intermediate (DELE B2)*
- Chinese (Mandarin) *A2 – Elementary (HSK II)*

IT SKILLS

ECDL (MsOffice); Advanced MsWord, MsExcel, MsPowerPoint, Ms Project, Ms Visio; STATA

ADDITIONAL WORKING EXPERIENCES

Oct 2016	Chengdu <i>China</i>	Umbria Jazz Festival Support to Hospitality (first Umbria Jazz edition in China)
Jul 2015	Perugia <i>Italy</i>	Umbria Jazz Festival Support to Accreditations for concerts (e.g. professionals, journalists)
Jul 2015	Milan <i>Italy</i>	International Conference on Public Policies Volunteer (conference organized by International Association on Public Policies)
Jun 2015	Milan <i>Italy</i>	EXPO 2015 Volunteer
Apr 2015	Milan <i>Italy</i>	Touring Club Italy Occasional Volunteer Guide
Nov 2014	Milan <i>Italy</i>	Opera San Francesco Meal Center Volunteer

Mar 2011	Perugia <i>Italy</i>	FAI Occasional Volunteer Guide (" <i>Giovane Cicerone</i> ")
Jul 2010	Sedona <i>USA</i>	Sedona Public Library Volunteer